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_AMENDED AND SUPPLEMENTAL COMPLAINT

. On March 11, 2106 Citizens for Turner (“CFT”") brought this complaint before the Federal

Election Commission (“Commission”) seeking immediate investigation and an enforcement
action against Robert Klepinger and R. Klepinger for Congress for direct and serious violations
of the Federal Election Campaign Act (“Act”). '

. Since the filing of the Complaint, additional facts have been brought to light concerning the

failure of Respondents to comply with provisions of the Act governing the use of public
disclosures for the solicitation of contributions and Respondents’ failure to respond to a formal
inquiry from the Commission. Compl.

Complainants

. Complainant CFT (FEC#C00373001) is the principal campaign committee for Michael R.

Turner. Turner currently represents the Tenth Congressional District of Ohio, which includes all
or part of Montgomery, Greene, and Fayette Counties.

. Complainant Wayne Waite is legal counsel for CFT, a citizen of the United States, and a

registered voter and resident in the State of Ohio. As a registered voter, Mr. Waite is harmed
when a candidate, political committee, or other regulated entity fails to report campaign finance
activity as required by the Act. See FEC v. Akins, 524 U.S. 11, 19 (1998), quoting Buckley v.
Valeo, 424 U.S. 1, 66-67 (1976) (political committees must disclose contributors and
disbursements to help voters understand who provides which candidates with financial support).

Respondents

. Respondent Robert Klepinger is a Democrat candidate for the Tenth Congressional District of

Ohio, and a candidate for Federal office, as defined by 52 U.S.C. §30101(2)-(3), and as such, is
subject to the jurisdiction of the Commission.
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Respondent R. Klepinger for Congress (C00565622) is apparently the principal campaign
committee, as defined by 52 U.S.C. §30101(5), for Robert Klepinger, and is therefore subject to
the jurisdiction of the Commission.

Factual Allegations

This complaint principally concerns the failure of Robert Klepinger and R. Klepinger for
Congress (“Respondents™) to comply with provisions of the Act governing required disclaimers
in fundraising materials; use of public disclosures for the solicitation of contributions; required
disclosure of contributions and/or expenditures; and failure to respond to a formal inquiry from

the Commission.

10.

11

12.

13.

COUNT 1

Failure to Includé Required Disclaimers in Fundraising Materials.

The Act and Commission regulations require that, in printed communications, disclaimers must
be contained within a printed box set apart from the contents of the communication, the print
must be of sufficient size to be clearly readable by the recipient of the communication, and the
print must have a reasonable degree of color contrast between the background and the printed
statement. 52 U.S.C. §30120(c); 11 CFR 110.11(c)2)(ii).

On information and belief, Exhibit 1 is a true and accurate copy of Respondents’ website
www.Klepinger2016.com.

Exhibit 1, on the face of the document, does not contain any disclaimer whatsoever.
On information and belief, Exhibit 2 is a printed communication from Respbndents.

‘Exhibit 2 contains an insufficient disclaimer, as it is not included in a printed box set apart from
the contents of the communication.

On information and belief, Respondents have failed to comply with the Act and Commission
regulations which require clear and conspicuous placement of the disclaimer notice, in violation
of 11 CFR 110.11(a) and 11 CFR 110.11(c)(2)(ii).

COUNT I

Use of Public Disclosures for Soliciting Contributiohs

14. The Act and Commission regulations prohibit the use of information obtained from public

disclosures for the solicitation of contributions.
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15. In relevant part, the Act states that, “any information copied from such reports or statements may °
not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial

purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit
contributions from such committee.” 52 U.S.C. §30111(a)(4).

16. On information and belief, on or about July 18, 2014, Respondents distributed the document
attached as'Exhibit 3, wherein Respondents solicited contributions from each and every
contributor listed in Complainant CFT’s public disclosures, stating, “My name is Robert
Klepinger and I am running as a Democrat in Ohio’s 10™ Congressional District. I am running
against Republican Mike Turner. From what he has publicly disclosed you have donated to his
political campaign and I was hoping you could donate to my campaign also.” See Exhibit 3.

17. On information and belief, Respondent Klepinger expressly admits in correspondence that he
used Complainant CFT’s public disclosure to solicit a contribution.

18. On information and belief, Respondents used public disclosures to solicit contributions in
violation of 52 U.S.C. §30111(a)(4).

19. On information and belief, Respondent Robert Klepingér was interviewed for a neWspaper
article regarding the filing of the Complaint. See Exhibit 4.

20. On information and belief, Respondent Robert Klepinger expressly admits to using Complainant
CFT’s public disclosures, accessed through the website www.opensecrets.org, to solicit
contributions in violation of 52 U.S.C. §30111(a)(4). See Exhibit 4.

21. On information and belief, each solicitation in which Resf)ondents used Complainant CFT’s
. public disclosures to solicit contributions constitutes a separate violation of 52 U.S.C.
§30111(a)(4).

- COUNT III
Required Reporting of Receipts and/or Disbursements

22. The Act and Commission regulations require a principal campaign committee for a candidate for
the House of Representatives to file reports of receipts and disbursements. 52 U.S.C. §30104(a);
11 CFR 104.1; 11 CFR 104.3.

23. Specifically, the Act requires a principal campaign committee to file a pre-election report, post-
general election report, and additional quarterly reports “in any calendar year during which there
is a regularly scheduled election for which the candidate is seeking election, or nomination for
election...” 52 U.S.C. §30104(a)(2)(A). '


http://www.opensecrets.org

s 0 o e iR g I it it

24. Additionally, the Act requires a principal campaign committee to file quarterly reports “in any
other calendar year.” 52 U.S.C. §30104(a)(2)(B).

25. A regularly scheduled election for which Respondent Robert Klepinger sought election or
nomination for election occurred in 2014.

26. No regularly scheduled election for which Respondent Robert Klebinger sought election or
nomination for election occurred in 2015.

27. A regularly scheduled election for which Respondent Robert Klepinger sought election or
nomination for election occurs in 2016,

28. I have reviewed the Commission database containing all reports filed by Respondents and have
not discovered certain reports the Respondents were required to file.

29. On information and belief, Respondents did not file reports of receipts and/or disbursements in
2014, 2015, or 2016, in violation of the Act and Commission regulations. See Exhibit 5
containing a print out from the fec.gov/fecviewer/CandidateCommitteeDetail pertaining to
Robert P. Klepinger. This report printed on April 28, 2016 states no financial activity
reported. Jd.

COUNT IV

Failure to Respond to Formal Inquiry from the Federal Election Commission

30. On July 2, 2014 Respondent Robert Klepinger filed FEC Form 1, Statement of Organization, a
copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit 6.

31. On July 21, 2014 the Commission provided notice to Respondent Robert Klepinger requesting
information essential to full public disclosure of federal election campaign finances and stated,
“an adequate response must be received by the response date noted above”, which was 08-25-
2014. The Commission advised Respondent Robert Klepinger that the Statement of
Organization was incorrectly completed insofar as he had selected multiple committee types.
The Commission advised Respondent Robert Klepinger that his committee may only select one
type of committee and that he should amend the committee type by amending the statement of
organization to disclose the correct committee type. The letter went on to explain how to correct
the problem. A copy of the July 21, 2014 correspondence from the Commission to Respondent
Robert Klepinger is attached hereto as Exhibit 7.

32. Respondent Robert Klepinger was warned by the Commission that failure to provide an adequate
response by the response date of 08-25-2014 may result in an audit of the committee.

33. The Commission further warned Respondent Robert Klepinger that failure to comply .with the

provisions of the act may also result in an enforcement action against the committee.
i
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34. Chris Jones, Campaign Finance Analyst, Reports Analyst Division on behalf of the Commission
further offered to answer any questions that Respondent Robert Klepinger might have regarding
the matter.

35. On information and belief and a search of the public record, Respondeni Robert Klepinger
ignored the request by the Commission.

36. On information and belief, according to the representation contained_ in the July 21, 2014
correspondence from the Commission, Respondent Robert Klepinger’s Statement of
~ Organization is defective.

RELIEF REQUESTED

Complainants respectfully request that the Federal Election Commission thoroughly investigate these
allegations, in light of the new facts presented and Respondent Robert Klepinger’s perennial candidacy
for Federal office, order Respondents Robert Klepinger and R. Klepinger for Congress to fully comply
with all laws and regulations, and order any other relief the Commission deems necessary.

Respectfully submitted,

Xenia, OH 45385

STATE OF OHIO
* §S
COUNTY OF GREENE  *

Signed and swoin_to before me, a Notary Public in and for the State of Ohio, by the said

Wayne E. Waite, this &ﬁ day of April, 2016. Q

. Notary Publlc
,‘o"":‘“ %S‘Y ..EZ'I'"'""""',;
‘,.-ng__'}-?‘\\:.‘. l///e(’o
§ YA 22, % PAMELA J SHIVELY, Notary Publie
£ S = In and for the State of Ghlo
kg 'F My Commistion Expres July 2, 2019
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7/18/2014

My name is-Robett Klepinger:and | am runriing as 4 Demecrat in Ohio’s 10" Congressional District. 1 am
running.against Republican:Mike Turner. From what he has publicly. disclosed:you-have donated to his
political campaign and | was hoping you could donate to my camipéign also.

1 could ramble on, and make a long letter, but 1 am no politician, just-a regular persen wanting to do his
civic duty and make things better for those who neéed help and support.

| ask-of your organization:two.things.

1. The:Democratic.Partyis-not going to.give me anything but their endorsement. | need
money-formy campalgn. There is no amount too small, give what you ¢an and | promise to
do-my best for the American people.

2. |would like your-gndorsement. Ariything will do. Just a'scrap of paper signed by a

representative from your company would be fine. | Have enclosed a self addressed
stamped envelope for-your check and or endorsement,

Thaink you so very much for your time and consideration.

Robert Klepinger

EXHIBIT
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4/27/12016 ' U.S. Rep. Mike Turner files FEC complaint against opponent. | www.daytondailynews.com N

' Subscribe Now
Wednesday, April 27, 2016 | 11:47 a.m. ’ As low as $0.99
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Posted: 4:05 p.m. Friday, March 11, 2016 Q z f v
ELECTION 2016

Turner files FEC complaint

Incumbent Dayton congressman says challenger broke campaign law.

Related

By Jessica Wehrman

-Washington Bureau

U.S. Rep, Mike Turner has launched a Federal Elaction Commission complaint againsi his long-shot Democratic challenger, saying he has solicited donations from Turner's own
donor base:

In a complaint filed Friday, Tumer, who is seeking his eighth term represenling his Dayton-area district, said Democratic challenger Rober Kiepinger has also failed lo file required
information about how much he has raised or spent during his campaign. Candidates are not required to da so uniass they have raised or spent $5,000.

Tqrner also said Klepinger failed to post the legally-required disclosure on his campaign website, www.klepinger2016.com. Federal election law requires "clear and conspicuous”
placement of a disclaimer on campaign communications. .

Tumer's campaign also sald that Klepinger used public information about donors to Tumer's campaign to solicit donations for his own campaign.

As evidence, they cite a July 18, 2014, letter that Klepinger sent out reading, in part, "My name is Robert Klepinger and | am running as a Democratin Ohio's 10th Congressior{al
District. | am running against Republican Mike Turner. From whal he has publicly disclosed, you have donated to his political campaign and | was hoping you could danate to my
campaign also,” J

The FEC has yetto receive and process the complaint, according to a spokeswoman. Klepinger, reached my phone, said he didn't know il was forbidden to solicit donations from
Turner's donors. He said he got the information off a website, www.opensecrets.org, that collects informations about donors.

“I didn't intentionally step on anybody's loes,” ha said. “I'm an amateur at this, | didn‘t know thatwasn't allowed.”

He said he sentthat letter during his first bid for Congress. This time, he's only solicited money from family and friends, He has yet to raise the $5,000 required lo flle campaign
finance reports._ -

“Hey, as far as I'm concerned, complain aboul ms,” he said. “Get me in the newspaper, gel me in the press. Get my name out there, Mike. If you want io make a complzinl about a
guy who didn’t raise $5,000 let's have it."

Klepinger said he is a high school teacher who ran in order to do his civic duty. He has no campalgn manager, and a friend's son is his treasurer,

“I'm thinking this is more publicity for me, to be honest with you.” he said.
Comments

If you would like to post a comment please Sign in or Regisler

.+ Canicél }. Edit comment ¢

2 Commenl(s)
Comment(s) 1-2 of 2

oy

» Postad by booklover553 al 7:36 a.m. Mar..12, 2016
» Report Abuse

Mike Turner= bully. Wish he would just do his job rather than obstruction. '

%
» Posted by Paut Michael Murray at 7:00 p.m. Mar. 12, 2016
¢ Reaporl Abuse

Time or fossils to go! See You Mike!

2 Commenl(s)
Comment(s) 1-2 of 2
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4/28/2016

Committee/Candidate Details

Details for Candidate ID : HgOH10167

Abod litm;diw‘.‘ear Sf‘.ﬁi?aﬁs:a?\ﬁfiiﬁe Re&ui;l%ﬁ&werﬁé Fifigutdct Us  Site Map

Two-Year Period:

Export Options: None

2016 CANDIDATE

INFORMATION H40H10167
Name: KLEPINGER, ROBERT P (C
- CHALLENGER)

Office Sought: H - HOUSE
Election Year: 2016

State: OH - OHIO, District: 10
Party: DEMOCRATIC PARTY

See Filings Tab for document images

No financial activity reported.

New Search

COMMI'TTEE INFORMATION

R KLEPINGER FOR ~ ID:
CONGRESS €00565622
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1. NAME OF * . w  (Check if name Example:lt typing, typs 5T SEE 4N '
- COMMITTEE (in ful) 1 ] is changed) over the lines. ﬂﬁiﬁ“&h&
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di(::::::‘;:;“ms l-lLllllllilllllll_JJ_llllll--LlllJ L1 11
PAYTON ; v v 111 ] |OR) I:'Lgl‘i'l‘ﬂ‘Ll.Ll]
CiITYa STATE A ZIP CODE A

COMMITTEE'S E-MAIL ADDRESS

n‘ sac';heﬁ:]g"g:)ddms Lgloelkl LLIPQAOLI‘ICOMI I N T VO N U T W W . LI L1 lJ

Optmnal Second E-Mail Address ,
lllllllllJlI-llllJLilJlJllllLllllllJ

COMMITTEE'S WEB PAGE ADDRESS (URL)

" (Chock if sddrass MwnwuLFACEBOOK (Plﬂ/lelo.BIZLEP(ONGZESSI |

'am.ng.d) L 111 | B Bt |

I-.lllLllllJllllllllJlJ-lLlJ_llllllllll

RS’ :[-‘o‘:" e gy R1G
. o fod' 2l 12 ey
fé—i--.. Toowyes >
3. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER b Y I,
4. IS THIS STATEMENT E{ NEW (N) OR E AMENDED (A)

| certify that | have exumlrie;! this Siatement and to the best of my knowlaedge and belief it is true, correct and complete.

Type or Print Name of Treasurer _Egbert P Kteplmel'

Signature of Treasurer %{p gﬁ. Date ib‘é.q. ‘ ?-::‘:] ' r?_:g:fvﬁ

NOTE: Submission of faise, emoneous, or lnwnplotehl(maﬂon may subject the person signing this Statement to the penaliies of 2 U.5.C. §437g.
ANY CHANGE IN INFORMATION SHOULD BE REPORTED WITHIN 10 DAYS.

Office : For further Information contact:
Use - - Federal Election Commission
| Onl . “Toll Free 600-424-9530
y Local 202-634-1100
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- FEC-Formi 1 (Revised 02/2008) ' . Page 2

5. TYPE OF COMMITTEE
Candidate Committee:

(8) g This committes is a principal campaign committee. (Complete the cnndldate lnlormatuon below.)

() D This committee is an authorized commiltee, and is NOT a principal campaign committee. (Complete the candidate
Information bslow.)

Name of
Candidate ‘1llllllLlllllIlLLllllllllllIllllJllJil'

gleﬁmﬁ” D EM 'gm?ht: r& House E Senate [j President ::.lct. lll'.-E

©) B’ This commiites supporis/opposes only one candidate, and is NOT an authonzed commilies.
cnaowe  ROBERT P! :nuee.u MGER § | |1ttt

Party Committes:

H (Nallonal. State et {Demgcratic,
(d) . This committee is a . ol or subordinate) committea of the N i _Republican, etc.) Party.

Political Actlon COmmlttee (PAC)

(o) ﬂ This commities {s a separate sagregated fund. (Identity connected organization on line 6.) its connected organization Is a:

N i .
ﬂ Corporation !3 Corporation w/o Capital Stock iLg Labor Organization
ﬂ Membership Organi2ation u Trade Assoclation ) U . Cooperative

ﬂ In addition, this commiltee is a Lobbyis/Registrant PAC.

o ()} [] Thig committes supporis/opposas more than one Federal candidate, and is NOT a separate segregalod fund or party
committes. (i.e., nonconnected committes)

E in addition, this committee is a Lobbyist/Registrant PAC.

ﬂ In addition, this committee Is & Leadership PAC. (ldentify sponsor on line 6.)

Jaint Fundraising Representative:

(9) This commiltee collects contributions, pays fundraising expenses and disburses net proceeds for two ar 1.noro political
: committees/organizations, at least one of which is an authorized committee of a federal candldate.

(h) ‘ This committes collects contributions, pays fundraising expenses and disburses.net proceads for two or more political
\ eommmeeslorganlzatlons. none of which is an authorized committee of a federal candidate.

" Committees Participating in Joint Fundraiser N

'1.IlllIJJIIllIllHllIllLIFEc‘D""'“b"l.C
2 |1 llllIUIIlllllllllilFﬁc'D""'"b"ﬂCC
8. HIIIIJIIHIJIHIHIIJIFEC'D"“"Mi

0.0z Vel wnniag At Seslom Smad]
rw‘q—'.q-us "

o LAt erirgnd IIIIIllIilFEc'D"""‘W-C"

‘:’-mw-:j :

sve oruBmnluaelan?:.. . Yand®
G el _:‘.—-—F—"-*.i"

= 2ol owr 2 .:.'a-:.ﬁ-.-h:.!
L “P Yo DrEpi ScEmaresny
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FEC Form 1 (Revised 02/2008) Page 3

Write or Type Camr-nittee Names

6. Namo of Any Connected Organization, Affillated Committes, Joint Fundralsing Representative, or Lndorohlp PAC Sponsor

'IIIIIIIIIIIIILLIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIlllIIIIIIIIIIl
ISR

" Mallng Address Lot e ety C ety
‘ ' it ev ey vt p b EEEETEIIbLLL
O 1 ey 'y AR £ IFII

. CITY ) STATE .- 2P CODE

Relationship: ﬂconnected Organization I![.Egklllll'ated Commitiee E}}Joint Fundraising Representativé muadarshlp PAC Sponsor

7. Custodian of accordl Identlly by name, address (phone number opﬂonal) and posltion of the person in possession’of committee

. books and records.

: F-;m Name lzeﬂ;e. gr L LKLEP' M JER L IJ;LI T
" Mailing Address 24,83 lbl‘vll$|Jq"I AVE BN EEENEEEE
LI | (N Y VOO O O N G T T Y Y O TN OO N O T M I N N | l- | W S I | I "

!nnl'_l.rJlMllllll.llllll Bﬂ,.l"ls*'iﬂ-llllJ

“Thle or Position cry " STATE . ZIP CODE .

IQR.'-,lP.'A.trﬁ i.l (I A | I Telephune‘number M'M'm

8. Treasurer: List the name and address (phone number -- opllonal) of the treasurer of the commilles; and the name and address of

any designated agent (e.g., assistant treasurer).

| et ROBERT, B KLEPINGER |\ (it is il

MullingMdvess @L‘!&J PJM’.‘.'.QM l&{le-l [ O | | l'l [ -|- ] |

Ll'lJLllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

l_pniYITl’lMlllllllljll] lﬂﬁ] lﬁ_‘l”‘”'lll|J

ciTy STATE ZIP CODE

Title or Poslllon
I—lgﬂn np‘ﬁ.l(l [ N S U N O Y T Y | l Telephone number '_|_;93 le‘|§2|' |'|77| |9| Zl
. ; _
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FEC Farm 1 (Revised 02/2008) Page 4

Full Name of

Designated ‘ .

Agent IllIlLlLJll_llJll'lIll!llllllllllllllllll
.Mailing Address ’ L!ll_L'l_llllllllllilllllllllllllllll'l'l

llllll.llllJllll-lIlllll_llILl_I.IJllJll

Loy s v o s er v agqraad b e -boaa
CITY STATE ZIP CODE

Title or Position

| 1 i_|J [ TN W S VNS NS N -+ W IO N SO OO B | I Telephone number I Ll I'l 1 IJ:'I 11 l

b b S P e e e

: Bnlnlu or Other Depoaitories: List all banks or other depositories in which the committee deposits funds, holds accounts, rents °
salety deposit boxes or maintains funds. /

Name of Bank, Depository, etc.”,

Ihﬁ_vl.-lEAlNlEl'lJllJl_lIlI.L‘llllllIl'l1lllll-_LlI
Mailing Address | laolgl '|€ NIATI'JOIM.-&.LI lgnl AN IR AN B B AT B B O O 0 0 O O

l [ S D N NS N B O U N N O I | 1 1 ¢t 1 l‘ ) I I O O A S A | .l 1L I'-1 I
\ R L ‘ NN REE IQ.'_‘] |."’|s.|.3|7| Z!-' L)
oIy STATE 2IP CODE '

Name ol Bank, Depository, etc.

ll---l-illlLJII'.]lll'lll-l.ILLll-lllJi'lllIllll-'ll

Malling Address lll!llILlllIlllllllLIl"ll.lIJll_l'll.lll

Ll-lL.I.l-llI'J'lllll-llllJ_Ll-l-_lllllllllLl-l

'_Lll.Lllllllllllllell___L_jIl-;llll‘Lllll
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Federal Election Commission
ENVELOPE REPLACEMENT PAGE FOR INCOMING DOCUMENTS
The FEC added this page to the end of this filing to indicate how it was received.

Date of Receipt
Hand Delivere_d s
Ve : Postmarked
v/ USPS First Class Mail 6 /
= ~ 27/l
, Postmarked (R/C)
USPS Registered/Certified
. : Postmarked
USPS Priority Mail
Postmarked
USPS Priority Mail Express -
Postmark lllegible
No Postmark
Shipping Date
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{%).] FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
R 73/ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
Tuly 21, 2014
ROBERT P. KLEPINGER , TREASURER
R KLEPINGER FOR CONGRESS
2483 DIVISION AVE

DAYTON,.OH 45414 Response Due Date

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: C00565622 08/25/2014
REFERENCE: STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION

Dear Treasurer:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the Statement of
Organization referenced above. This notice requests information essential to full public
disclosure of your federal election campaign finances. An adequate response must be
received by the response date noted above. Additional information is needed for the
following 1 item(s):

- On your Statement of Organization (FEC Form. 1) you have selected multiple
committee types. Please be advised that your committee may only select one
Type of Committee. The Statement of Organization must provide the name,
address and type of committee. (11 CFR § 102.2(a)(1)(i))

Please clarify your committee type by amending your Statement of
Organization to disclose the correct committee type. This can be done in
Section S "Type of Committee” on the FEC Form 1 by checking one of the
boxes labeled (a) - (h) and providing any additional information requested for
the selected committee type.

Please note you will not receive an additional notice from the Commission on this
matter. Adequate responses received on or before this date will be taken into
consideration in determining whether audit action will be initiated. Requests for
extensions of time in which to respond will not be considered. Failure to provide an

. adequate response by this date may result in an audit of the committee. Failure to

comply with the provisions of the Act may also result in an enforcement action against
the committee. Any response submitted by your committee will be placed on the public
record and will be considered by the Commission prior to taking enforcement action.

A copy of FEC FORM 1can be downloaded from the FEC website at
http:/Awww:fec.gov, or requested through the FEC Faxline at (202) 501-3413. If you
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should have any questions regarding this matter or wish to verify the adequacy of your
response, please contact me on our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt
press S to reach the Reports Analysis Division) or my local number (202) 694-1132.

Sincerely,

Chris Jones
Campaign Finance Analyst

496 e Nt e
Reports Analysis Division
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Two-Year Period: No financial activity reported.
Export Options: None

2016 CANDIDATE

- CHALLENGER)

Office Sought: H - HOUSE
Election Year: 2016

State: OH - OHIO, District: 10
Party: DEMOCRATIC PARTY
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Name: KLEPINGER, ROBERT P (C CONGRESS
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